

Adebayo Adepaju

Full Stack Developer

mradeybee.com

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/adebayo-adejolu-775>

84995/

github.com/mradeybee

Lagos, Nigeria

adejoluadebayo@gmail.com

+234 703 118 1436

SUMMARY

Full Stack Software Developer specializing in Ruby on Rails and ReactJS/Redux, enjoy learning new languages and frameworks as needed. Experienced team lead capable of executing projects from concept to delivery while overseeing engineering team. Over 3 years of agile, team-based software development and consulting experience.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Remote Software Developer, Everplans - Mar/2016 - Present - New York, United States

Everplans provides a secure, digital archive of everything people's loved ones will need should something happen to them.

- Built and maintained a custom antivirus layer for file upload flow using Ruby and ClamAV.
- Implemented a tour guide for first time users using ReactJS and IntroJs.
- Maintained a custom continuous integration platform using AWS CodeBuild, CodePipeline, ECS, S3 and Bash.
- Collaborated with design teams to ensure software solutions and improved client-side experience.
- Implemented designs, including experimentation and multiple iterations
- Consulted regularly with customers on project status, proposals and technical issues

Senior Software Developer, Andela - July/2018 - Present- Lagos, Nigeria

Andela invests in Africa's most talented developers and integrates them into the world's best tech companies.

- Built web applications using Ruby on Rails and ReactJS.
- Mentored Junior developers.

- Led teams ranging from 3 to 10 people on simulation projects as a Technical Team Lead.
- Streamlined deployment process by setting up continuous integration tools such as CircleCi and Travis.
- Consulted closely with partners to establish problem specifications and system designs.

PREVIOUS EXPERIENCES

- **Mid Level Developer, Andela** - *Jan/2017 - June/2018* - Lagos, Nigeria
- **Junior Software Developer, Andela** - *Feb/2016 - Dec/2016* - Lagos, Nigeria
- **Trainee Developer, Andela** - *Aug/2015 - Jan/2016* - Lagos, Nigeria
- **Web Developer / Media Executive, Lead Hire Ltd** - *Feb/2015 - May/2015* - Lagos, Nigeria
- **Web Developer, Megatech ICT** - *June/2014 - Oct/2014* - Lagos, Nigeria
- **Private Consultant** - *2007 - Present* - Lagos, Nigeria

SIDE PROJECTS

Trendship: An online store where influencers get products for free. (ReactJS, Ruby on Rails, Stripe, Postgresql, Redux, AWS S3, Heroku)

EDUCATION AND CERTIFICATES

2012 **B.Sc Ed. in Geography and Education**, Adeyemi College of Education

TECHNICAL SKILLS

3+ years: Ruby on Rails, React, Redux, ES6, Webpack, Docker, Gulp, AWS S3, CodeBuild, CodePipeline, ECS and Git

5+ years: Html, Css, Bootstrap.

In View: Scrum Master.

LANGUAGES

English - Fluent.

Yoruba - Native